AMPCO

January 17, 2013

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON MA4P 1E4

Re: Ontario Power Generation Inc. (OPG)
Disposition of deferral and variance accounts & adoption of USGAAP for regulatory purposes
AMPCQ's Issues for the Technical Conference
Board File No. EB-2012-0002

Dear Ms. Walli:

In accordance with Procedural Order No. 2, this is notification that AMPCO may seek clarification on
interrogatory responses filed under issues 1, 2, 3, 5, 6 and 7 at the technical conference which will be held on
January 23, 2013.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or require further information.

Sincerely yours,
(ORIGINAL SIGNED)

Adam White
President
Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario

Copies to: Ontario Power Generation Inc.
Intervenors

Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario
WWW.ampco.org

65 Queen Street West, Suite 1510 P.416-260-0280
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2M5 F. 416-260-0442



